
Resources Department
Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD

AGENDA FOR THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B

Members of Licensing Sub Committee B are summoned to a meeting, which will be held 
remotely by Zoom on 24 November 2020 at 6.30 pm.

Link to meeting: https://weareislington.zoom.us/j/94243192212

Enquiries to : Jackie Tunstall
Tel : 020 7527 3068
E-mail : democracy@islington.gov.uk
Despatched : 16 November 2020

Membership Substitute

Councillor Phil Graham (Chair)
Councillor Vivien Cutler (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Matt Nathan

All other members of the Licensing 
committee

Quorum: is 3 Councillors

Welcome : Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting. 
Procedures to be followed at the meeting are attached.

Public Document Pack

https://weareislington.zoom.us/j/94243192212


A. Formal matters Page

1. Introductions and procedure

2. Apologies for absence

3. Declarations of substitute members

4. Declarations of interest

If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business:
 if it is not yet on the council’s register, you must declare both the 

existence and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it 
becomes apparent;

 you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is 
already in the register in the interests of openness and transparency.  

In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in 
discussion of the item.

If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak 
or vote on the item you must declare both the existence and details of it at the 
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in 
the discussion and vote on the item.

*(a) Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or 
vocation carried on for profit or gain.

(b)Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your 
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; including 
from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between 
you or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial interest) 
and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.
(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or 

longer.
(f) Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in 

which you or your partner have a beneficial interest.
 (g) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a 

place of business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of 
the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.  

This applies to all members present at the meeting.

5. Order of Business

B. Items for Decision Page

1. Essex Supermarket, 360 Essex Road, N1 - New premises licence 1 - 38



C. Urgent non-exempt items

Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered 
urgently by reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will 
be agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes.

D. Exclusion of public and press

To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the 
agenda, any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or 
confidential information within the terms of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules in the Constitution and, if so, whether to exclude the 
press and public during discussion thereof.

E. Urgent Exempt Items (if any)

Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently 
by reason of special circumstances.  The reasons for urgency will be 
agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes.



ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES - 

PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING APPLICATIONS UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

INTRODUCTION TIME 
GUIDE

1)  The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee, 
Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given 
permission to appear) to introduce themselves.

2)  The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as 
detailed below.

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:

N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers.  All parties should use this time to present 
a summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report.

3)  The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or 
representations.
Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions.

4)  Responsible Authorities to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points 
requested by the Authority.  Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear.

10 
mins

5)  The Sub-Committee to question the responsible authorities on matters arising from their submission.

6)  Interested Parties to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points 
requested by the Authority.  Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear.

10 
mins

7)  The Sub-Committee to question the objectors on matters arising from their submission.

8) The applicant to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify 
any points requested by the Authority.  Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear.

10 
mins

9)  The Sub-Committee to question the applicants on matters arising from their submission.

10)  If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing 
Policy.

11)  The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of 
representations     given above.

CASE SUMMARIES

12)  Responsible Authorities 2
13)  Interested parties mins
14)  Applicant each

DELIBERATION AND DECISION

15)  The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision.  The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will 
remain with the Sub-Committee.

16)  If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or 
clarification.

17)  The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the 
licence.  All parties will be informed of the decision in writing.



Environment & Regeneration
Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, N1 1XR 

Report of: Service Director, Public Protection 

Meeting of: Date: Ward(s): 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 24/11/2020 Canonbury 

Exempt Non-exempt 

SUBJECT: PREMISES LICENCE NEW APPLICATION 
RE: ESSEX SUPERMARKET, 360 ESSEX ROAD, LONDON 

1. Synopsis

1.1 This is an application for a new premise licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

1.2 The new application is to allow:

• The sale by retail of alcohol for Off Sales from 07:00 until 23:00 Monday to Sunday.

• Opening hours from 07:00 until 23:00 Monday to Sunday

2. Relevant Representations

Licensing Authority No 

Metropolitan Police No – Conditions Agreed 

Noise No – Conditions Agreed 

Health and Safety No 

Trading Standards No 

Public Health No 

Safeguarding Children No 

London Fire Brigade No 

~ ISLINGTON 

Page 1

Agenda Item B1



 

Local residents Yes: Seven local residents and one local 
business 

Other bodies No:  

3. Background 

3.1 The Licensing Authority received eight letters of representation in opposition to this 
application.  These were from seven local residents and one local business. 

3.2 In response to the representations, the applicant wrote to the representors introducing 
himself and outlining the nature of his business.   

3.3 There was a licence in place at this premises until July 2017, when it was revoked by 
Members of the Licensing Sub Committee for breach of licence conditions.  It has 
operated as a convenience grocery store, without the sale of alcohol since the premises 
licence was revoked. 

3.4 I confirm that from all investigations made into the applicant for this premises licence, 
have not found a link between the previous owners.   

4. Planning Implications 

4.1 The planning team have advised A1 use, is the lawful use of the site and there are no 
planning conditions restricting the use or times of opening of the premises. In addition, 
there are no ongoing enforcement investigations concerning the property. As such, the 
planning department has no objection to the application.   

5. Recommendations 

5.1 To determine the application for a new premises licence under Section 17 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

5.2 These premises are not located in any of Islington’s Cumulative Impact Policy areas.  

5.3 If the Committee grants the application, it should be subject to: 

i. conditions prepared by the Licensing Officer which are consistent with the 
Operating Schedule (see appendix 4); and 

ii. any conditions deemed appropriate by the Committee to promote the four 
licensing objectives (see appendix 4) 

6. Reasons for recommendations 

6.1 The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant 
information, and if approval is given, it may attach such conditions as appropriate to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

 

 

 
Page 2



 

Appendices: 

Appendix 1: application form; 
Appendix 2: representations; 
Appendix 3: response from the applicant to the representors  
Appendix 4: suggested conditions and map of premises location. 

Background papers: 

None. 

Final report clearance: 

Signed by:  

 

 

 
 Service Director – Public Protection Date 

Report author: Licensing Service 
Tel: 020 75027 3031 
E-mail: licensing@islington.gov.uk 
  

12/11/20

Page 3

mailto:licensing@islington.gov.uk


ffl' IS LI NGTO N 

Section 1 of 21 

Islington 
Application for a premises licence 
Licensing Act 2003 

For help contact 

licensing@islington.gov.uk 

Telephone: 020 7527 3031 

* requ ired informat ion 

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume. 

System reference 

Your reference 

I Not Currently In Use I This is t he unique reference for th is 
.__ ---------------~ application generated by the system. 

lsgl:266 I You can put what you want here to help you 
.__ -----------------' track applications if you make lots of them. It 

is passed to t he authority. 

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are apply ing on you r own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for. r- Yes 

Applicant Details 

* Fi rst name 

* Family name 

* E-mail 

(' No 

l1brahim 

lcokgezici 

------Main telephone number 

Other telephone number 

-------------~ Include count ry code. ------[gj Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone 

Is the applicant: 

(e Applying as a business or organisat ion, including as a sole t rader 

r Applying as an individual 

Applicant Business 

Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House? 

Regist ration number 

r- Yes (' No 

112872421 

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person w ithout any special legal struct ure. 
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby. 

Note: complet ing the Appl icant Business 
section is optional in t his form. 

Business name 
,....1------------------, If t he applicant's business is registered, use 
._A_lt_e_r_na_t_iv_e_S_u_p_e_r_m_a_r_ke_t_L_t_d ______ _, its registered name. 

VAT number D ._ln/_a __ _, 
Legal status !Private Limited Company 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT. 

Page 4



Continued from previous page ... 

Applicant's position in the 
business I Director 

Home country I I 
The country where the applicant's 

._u_n_it_e_d_K_i_n_g_d_o_m __________ ___,_ headquarters are. 

Registered Address 

Building number or name 

Street 

District 

City or town 

County or administrative area 

Postcode 

Country 

Agent Details 

* Fi rst name 

* Family name 

* E-mail 

Main telephone number 

Other telephone number 

!Essex Road 

!London 

'---------------------' 

IN1 3PD 

!united Kingdom 

lstewart 

!Gibson 

--------D Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone 

Are you: 

r An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader 

r. A private individual acting as an agent 

Address registered w ith Companies House. 

Include country code. 

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person w ithout any special legal structure. 

Your Address Address official correspondence should be 

IL..-_______________ _.I sent to. * Building number or name . 

* Street __ ..__ __________ _, 

District 

* City or town --'------------' 
County or administrative area 

'---------------------' 

* Postcode llii.________. 
* Country !united Kingdom 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 5



Continued from previous page ... 

Section 2 of 21 

PREMISES DETAILS 

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under sect ion 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance w ith sect ion 12 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

Premises Address 

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises? 

r- Address r OS map reference r Description 

Postal Address Of Premises 

Building number or name I Alternat ive Supermarket I 
Street 1360 Essex Road I 
District I I 
City or town !London I 
County or administrat ive area I I 
Postcode IN1 3PD I 
Country !u nited Ki ngdom I 
Further Details 

Telephone number - I 
Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) - I 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 6



Section 3 of 21 

APPLICATION DETAILS 

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence? 

D An individual or individuals 

~ A limited company/ limited l iability partnership 

D A partnership (other than lim ited l iability) 

D An unincorporated association 

D Other (for example a statutory corporat ion) 

D A recognised club 

D A charity 

D The proprietor of an educational establishment 

D A health service body 

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

D 2000 (cl 4) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales 

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 

D activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England 

D The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales 

Confirm The Following 

(g] I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business w hich involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activit ies 

D I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function 

D I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

Section 4 of 21 

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS 

Provide name and registered address of applicant in fu ll. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned. 

Non Individual Applicant's Name 

Name 

Details 

Registered number (where 
applicable) 

I Alternat ive Supermarket Ltd 

llii'-----------'I 
Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc) 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 7



Continued from previous page ... 

!Private Limited Company 

I 

Address 

Building number or name 1360 I 
Street !Essex Road I 
District I I 
City or town !London I 
County or administrative area I I 
Postcode INl 3PD I 
Country !united Kingdom I 
Contact Details 

E-mail - I 
Telephone number - I 
Other telephone number -- I 

* Date of birth [iJ Ii] / Lil] 
dd mm yyyy 

* Nationality I British I 
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK 

I Add another applicant I 
Section 5 of 21 

OPERATING SCHEDULE 

When do you want the 
~ 1~ 11 I 2020 premises licence to start? 
dd mm yyyy 

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, D / D / I I 
when do you want it to end dd mm yyyy 

Provide a general description of the premises 

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises. 

The premises is to trade as a convenience store and is looking to sell alcohol as part of the offer for consumption off the 
premises. 

We are aware that this type of premises falls within the special policy in relation to cumulative impact in respect of shops, 
giving the rebuttable presumption that such applications will be refused. I would ask that this applicat ion be assessed 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 8



Continued from previous page ... 
under me current climate brougm about by Lov1c:1, anc:1 not to taKe a general opin ion or "no more ott sales". mere are going 
to be, and currently are many premises that are closing down due to the impact of Covid, and this w ill continue into the 
foreseeable future. a business that is prepared to invest in the area, boost the economy, and create jobs should be looked at 
in isolation to the policy, which was written, and adopted long before anyone could have foreseen the economic cl imate 
we are facing in the near to medium term future. 

If S,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, I I 
state the number expected to 
attend 

Section 6 of 21 

PROVISION OF PLA VS 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing plays? 

(' Yes r- No 

Section 7 of 21 

PROVISION OF FILMS 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing films? 

r Yes r- No 

Section 8 of 21 

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing indoor sporting events? 

(' Yes r- No 

Section 9 of 21 

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments? 

r Yes r- No 

Section 10 of 21 

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing live music? 

(' Yes r- No 

Section 11 of 21 

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing recorded music? 

r Yes r- No 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 9



Continued from previous page ... 

Section 12 of 21 

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing performances of dance? 

(' Yes r- No 

Section 13 of 21 

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance? 

(' Yes r- No 

Section 14 of 21 

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 

Will you be providing late night refreshment? 

(' Yes r- No 

Section 1 S of 21 

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol? 

r- Yes r No 

Standard Days And Timings 

MONDAY 
Give t imings in 24 hour clock. 

Start lo7:oo I End 123:00 I (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

I I I 
I of the week when you intend the premises 

Start End to be used for the act ivity. 

TUESDAY 

Start lo7:oo I End 123:00 I 
Start I I End I I 

WEDNESDAY 

Start lo7:oo I End 123:00 I 
Start I I End I I 

THURSDAY 

Start lo7:oo I End 123:00 I 
Start I I End I I 

FRIDAY 

Start lo7:oo I End 101:00 I 
Start I I End I I 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 10



Continued from previous page ... 

SATURDAY 

Start 

Start 

SUNDAY 

Start 

Start 

107:00 

I 

107:00 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

End 123:00 I 

End .__I _ ___,I 

End 123:00 I 

End .__I _ ___.I 
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: 

r On the premises r. Off the premises r Both 

State any seasonal variations 

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both. 

For example (but not exclusively) where the activ ity will occur on add itional days during the summer months. 

N/A 

Non-standard timings. Where the premises w ill be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

N/A 

State the name and details of the individual whom you w ish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor 

Name 

First name IMehmet 

Family name lcokgezici 

Date of birth ~ 1~ 11 1988 I 
dd mm yyyy 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

I 

I 

Page 11



Continued from previous page ... 

Enter the contact's address 

Building number or name -Street -District -City or town -County or administrative area I I 
Postcode - I 
Country --- I 

Personal Licence number -- I (if known) 

Issuing licensing authority - I (if known) 

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT 

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

r Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor 

r- As an attachment to this application 

Reference number for consent I I If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
form (if known) the proposed designated premises 

supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'. 

Section 16 of 21 

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT 

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activit ies, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children 

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, fi lms for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc. 

n/a 

Section 17 of 21 

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

Standard Days And Timings 

MONDAY 
Give t imings in 24 hour clock. 

Start io7:oo I End 101:00 I (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

I I I 
I of the week when you intend the premises 

Start End to be used for the activity. 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 12



Continued from previous page ... 

TUESDAY 

Start 107:00 I End 123:00 I 
Start I I End I I 

WEDNESDAY 

Start 107:00 I End 123:00 I 
Start I I End I I 

THURSDAY 

Start 107:00 I End 123:00 I 
Start I I End I I 

FRIDAY 

Start 107:00 I End 123:00 I 
Start I I End I I 

SATURDAY 

Start lo7:oo I End 123:00 I 
Start I I End I I 

SUNDAY 

Start lo7:oo I End 123:00 I 
Start I I End I I 

State any seasonal variations 

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months. 

n/a 

Non standard t imings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, l ist below 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

n/a 

Section 18 of 21 

LICENSING OBJECTIVES 

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four l icensing objectives: 

a) General - all four l icensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 13



Continued from previous page ... 

List here steps you w ill take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

The licensee shall ensure that all staff are trained on relevant matters, including the conditions of the premises l icence, age 
restricted products and [if t hey are ever left in charge of t he shop] the operation of the CCTV system and how to deal with 
visits from authorised officers. The l icencee shall keep w ritt en records of training and inst ruct ions given to each member of 
staff, detailing the areas covered to include the Licensing Objectives, identifying persons under 25, making a challenge, 
acceptab le proof of age & checking it, making & recording a refusal, avoiding confl ict & responsible alcohol retailing. 
Staff shall sign to confirm that they have received and understood the t raini ng . 
All staff who w ork at the t ill will be t rained for t heir role on induction and be given refresher training every six months. 
The written training records kept for each staff member will be produced to police & authorised council officers on request. 
The licence holder and staff will attend any offered Trading Standards t raining in the sale and supply of alcohol . 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

CCTV shall be installed, operated, and maintained, t o fu nction all times that 
t he premises are open for licensable activities. This CCTV shall comply with t he 
following criteria: 
(a) The licensee will ensure that the system is checked every two weeks to 
ensure t hat t he system is w orking properly and that the date and time are 
correct. 
(b) A record of these checks, showing t he date and name of t he person checking, 
w ill be kept and made avai lable to the police or ot her authorised officer on 
request; 
(c) The Police will be inform ed if the system w ill not be operating for longer 
t han one day of business for any reason; 
(d) One camera w ill show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, t o captu re 
a clear, full length image of anyone entering; 

(e) The system w ill provide full coverage of the interior of the premises and 
any exterior part of t he premises accessible to t he public; 
(f) The system will record in real t ime and recordi ngs w ill be date and t ime 
stamped; 
(g) At all t imes during operat ing hours, there w ill be at least 1 member of 
staff on t he premises who can operate the system sufficiently to allow Pol ice 
or authorised Council officers to view footage on request. 
(h) Recordings w ill be kept for a minimum of 31 days and downloaded footage w ill be provided free of charge to t he police 
or ot her aut horised officers on 
request (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998) w ithin 24 hours of any 
request. 
No beers lagers or cider above 6.5% ABV to be sold from t he premises except for pre- agreed premium products. 
Copies of all invoices for the purchase of alcoholic products w ill be kept on-site and made available for inspection by the 
authorit ies for a period of at least 12 months. 

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request t o 
t he police or an authorised officer, which w ill record: 

(a) Any and all allegat ions of crime or disorder reported at t he venue 
(b) Any and all complaints received by any party 
(c) Any faults in the CCTV system 
(d) Any visit by a relevant aut hority or emergency service 
(e) Any and all ej ections of patrons 
(f) Any and all seizu res of drugs or offensive w eapons 
(g) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol. 

In t he event t hat crime or serious disorder is, or appears to have been, 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 14



Continued from previous page ... 
commrneCI on m e premises, m e management w111 1mmec:11ate1y ensure that : 

(a) The police and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service, are called 
immediately; 
(b) As far as is safe and reasonable practicable, all measures w ill be taken to 
apprehend any identified suspects pending the arrival of the police; 
(c) As far as is safe and reasonable practicable, all measures will be taken to 
preserve any identified crime scene pending the arrival of the pol ice; 
(d) Any and all appropriate m easures are taken to fully protect the safety of 
all persons present on the premises at all t imes during operating hours. 

Notices will be prominently d isplayed by the ent ry/ exit. 

A) That CCTV is in use & a Challenge 25 proof of age policy is in operation; 
B) Advising customers of the provisions of the licensing act regarding underage & proxy sales; 
C) Of the permitted hours for licensable act ivit ies & the opening times of the premises; 
D) Not to drink in the st reet; 

A phone number for the premises shall be made available if required upon request t o the police, any other responsible 
authority or any local resident to express any concerns caused by the operation of the premises. Any complaints and the 
outcome w ill be recorded in the incident book. 

No alcoholic goods or tobacco products w ill ever be purchased or taken from sellers calling to the shop . 

19. No sp irits shall be purchased in a resealed box. 

20.The licensee w ill immediately report t o trad ing Standards any instance of a caller to the shop attempting to sell alcohol 
or tobacco products . 

c) Public safety 

Staff w ill be trained to be alert to any potential danger to customers and react accordingly. If they are unable to quickly 
defuse the situation without risk to customer or staff, then they are instructed to call the police. All relevant fi re procedures 
are in place for a premise of this size. 

All off sales w ill be sold in sealed containers. 

d) The prevention of publ ic nu isance 

Customers w ill be reminded by way of a not ice at the entrance/ exit door to please leave the premises quiet ly and have 
consideration for the neighbouring properties. sufficient litter bins w ill be provided to allow the customers to deposit their 
w aste/ rubbish in the correct manner. 

e) The protection of children from harm 

Challenge 25 shall be operated as the proof of age pol icy and only a valid passport, photo driving licence, HM forces 
photographic ilD card or proof of age card w ith the PASS logo or hologram on it may be accepted as proof of age. 
Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall also be displayed at all entrances to the premises as 
w ell as at, at least one locat ion beh ind any counter advertising the schem e. 

A notice w ill be d isplayed at the t ill either electronically or physically to remind staff t o ask for identification . 

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff members engaged or t o be engaged, in selling alcohol at the 
premises shall receive the following induction t raining. This t raining w ill take place prior t o the sell ing of such products: 

The lawfu l sell ing of age restricted products 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 15



Continued from previous page ... 
Ketusmg me sale ot alcohol to a person who 1s drunK 

Further verbal reinforcement/refresher training covering the above will be carried out thereafter at intervals not to exceed 
six months, with the date and time of the verbal reinforcement/refresher t raining documented. 
All such t raining undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and recorded. All training records w ill be kept at 
the premises and made available to officers of any responsible authority upon request. 
The premises shall at all t imes maintain and operate refusals recording system (either in book or electronic form) which shall 
be reviewed by the Designated Premises Supervisor at intervals of no less than 4 weeks and feedback given to staff as 
relevant. This refusals book will be kept at the premises and made available to officers of any responsible authority upon 
request. 

Section 19 of 21 

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 16



Continued from previous page ... 

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I 
* understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I 

am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a l icensable activity) and that my 
licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). 

The DPS named in this applicat ion form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or 
* her from doing work relating to a licensable act ivity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if 

appropriate (please see note 15) 

~ Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration 

This sect ion should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent act ing on 
behalf of the applicant?" 

* Fu ll name lstewart Gibson 

* Capacity I Licence Agent 

* Date ~ I ~ / I 2020 

dd mm yyyy 

Add anothe r signato ry 

Once you're finished you need to do the follow ing: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as ... 
2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-l icence/islington/apply-1 to upload this file and continue 
with your applicat ion. 
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand. 

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 1 S OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 17



Licensing Act 2003 repl'8Selltation pn>fonna 
. ' 

SholJd you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you. 
. Please feel free to attach additional sheets. 

You do not haw to make any ~ and convnents may be made i1 support of as wen.as 
against the applcatton, pro'Jidi'lg they refer to cme or more of the ·licensi'lg objectiws (please 
see the glidance notes for further advice). 

Premises Name and address: Essex Alternative Supermartc.et, 360 Essex Road1 lsliulkUJ. 
London N1 3PO 

YourName: • 

Interest t. ~t l)Ed\ fr 
(E.g. resident. business, TRA Chair, Councilor. solicitor), 

' . \ 
• • I • I 

'I \ • J 

- N •A 
Telephone: ...c.;J~. _A _____ _ 

Please conment on the lcensing objeGtives below relevant to yo, concerns or observations. 
you may also wish to inciude suggestions. how your concerns could be a(fdressed: 

Rep1 

r i 

Page 18



Prot<. .lion of Children from Harm · /4€ 6l{op 1rJ Qu811D1\.J Hi4~ pi<cv,· L'l 
ga. 

0 
, 
1 
U&tf Al , AU 6µa AND fD 'uAJJyx_ l'f{r.- ' 

~tf{N J4Crb(.{ IN 1µ€ fA~11 /tJft!Cfl 10 JCl 151Gr 

lo LEIA- /47 Pt~&r /l'J 1/-IIS II/Et1t 
Public Safety -1?t0:.t 1.5 -Joo MANL/ J#ors S&..l.1lli6t / 

J4LtOHoL JM.-&J4 6rt8/ /<d'ftb //-IA.!~ Mo1fl[JZ 
Niu_ 14 l) !) {C) 17-1 r; /J./\117 S(x:J /4L &f/ fl Vt() U/( 

I NCf.84~1t1Cr It{,(_/ oeiJ1 otJ 6tcY f<..aA l~ /4/l]J) 
e · DES1 l{,~14 ' -r~s CCAJ e£,-ll'i!M 

I wish my Identity to be kept anonymous: ®,No . 
We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you 
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason: 

l 14.AA. A L,c'4L ~eDGA/1 AJJD It{ 6 -8'.! 

J4JpU-r AN~ f<E~vSS1dtlf foR S'f0'/-K..1,Je,-od 

I\JE&f if! LE /411/E" Dt:1vt~ 
Copies of this representation will be sent to U,e applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including name 

· and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers and 
erJlail addresses will be removed) unless ou haves · calty requested anonymity. Copies of 
this represe be available to the public and will be ~~~1::! o me version r i report will have ·name 

Signature: e: J() {/ 0 {J-02.6 · 
Please ensure name and address details completed above 

Return to: 

Licensing Service 
Licensing Team, Islington Council, 3rd Floor, 222 Upper st, London, N1 1XR. 
Or by email to: licensing@islington.gov.uk 

Page 19



Rap2 

Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma 

Shoutd you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you. 
Please feel free to attach additional sheets. 

You do not haw to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as wen as 
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please 
see the guidance notes for further advice). 

Premises Name and address: Essex Altemative Supermarket, 360 Essex Road. Islington, LondonN1-~ 
neres· ~~-, 

Email: 

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concems or observations, 
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed: 

PubHc Nuisance 

/\\.-\.f.µ:.. v-l l t,.L.-- ~ £ Ko~ D ~o t0 Kt:~ , fM v \OO l, 
slAou'"\\Nk -\- t.A\)~I /v4. \)\ sc..eKfoU Fe~ 
£,,c:;r.AL ,tE:.Sl.OE=N°i"$. 

Crime and Disorder 

~~'-l,t:~'{ \S ~(AJ~" c~,t'\£. \o \NC-~ IJ( ,.AMf) A

NtS-w off 1,,4 c.. ~c.e-. ~t L--L. k~ '"T"'t.-( , t:5.. v£S. 
v\ND Ko~ D~ot-Jt,{~.rJ Q,~\-tv\v100L 

Page 20



Public Safety 

Ceou fs ~(/,,{,,. (J:) NCAi?EGAie. f-('l~~uJ\i:A f0gu<-
(-Af~,'i l 

I ' 

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous: No 
We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you 
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason: 

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor. including name 
and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers and 
email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity. Copies of 
this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and will be 
published on the internet; however, the ublished on-line version of the 11 port will have name 
and address de 

Signature: 

Please ensure name and address details completed above 

Return to: 

Licensing Service 
Licensing Team, Islington Council, 3rd Floor, 222 Upper St, London, N1 1XR. 
Or by email to: licensing@islington.qov.uk 

Page 21



From:
To: Jones, Carol
Subject: WK/200039731
Date: 26 October 2020 20:10:45

Dear Carol, 

I hope you are well and taking care. I'm emailing you in regards to my submission of representation as
discussed in our previous email conversation. I am writing to register my objection to the application for a
premise license by Alternative Supermarket Ltd for 360 Essex Road, N1 3PD. The basis for this opposition
is that granting a license for this premise will promote the licensing objectives, in particular the prevention
of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour. Within the local area, there is already an increasing level of
crime and I believe by accepting the license the crime rates will correspondly will increase. 

This representation is filled by myself, , business owner of 
  I want my representation to be kept anonymous.

I'm strongly objecting and requesting that the Council does not issue a premise License to Alternative
Supermarket Ltd (Ref No WK/200039731) 360 Essex Road, London N1 3PD. The reasons for my objection
against the premise license are in this email below. 

An increase in off licenses is always an invitation to crime which is a great risk to our community. There
have been strong correlations between alcohol usage and crime rates, by allowing more off licenses to
open up there may well be an increase in crime rate which consequently will negatively affect public safety
and may cause harm to children, thus not fulfilling protection of the children. Enabling the premises to sell
alcohol would be detrimental to the society. The application proposes that alcohol will be sold for
consumption between 7am till 11pm during the week except on Fridays between 7am till 1am. These are
long hours of the day, as seen in my next point it is not necessary. By granting a license would provide a
further source of alcohol within the area that is already so heavily populated with license premises that
crime, disorder and public nuisance have already reached problem levels for the local police. Residents in
the area already suffer noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of the day and night. They
have endured so much inconvience by granting the premise license will only increase the disturbance and
inconvience for the local residents.

In addition to that, there are already a high volume of off Licence’s shops within the area and on Essex
road. On Essex Road there are 4/6 established off Licence for a long time which is fulfilling the community
requirements as well as Sainsbury’s and Tesco’s. I strongly believe we don't need another off Licence due
to the area being populated with off license shops. There were a total of 2083 street level crime incidents
in Islington in August 2020 alone of was based on 616 was antisocial behaviour crime, by granting the
license the community's protection and safety will be at risk and endanger. 

In view above, I urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application in benefit to the public and my
 

Kind Regards, 
 

Rep 3

--

Page 22



Licensing Act 2003 representation pr:o,forma 

ShoUld you wish to comment on the lcence applcation please use this form to help you. 
Please feel free to attach additional sheets. '·· • 
You do not have to make any comment. and comments may be made in support of as wel as 
against the application, providi'lg they refer to one or more rl the licensing objectNes (please 
see the guidance notes for further ad\1ce). 

nd address: Essex Allematiw St.tpermarket 360 Essex Road. Islington, 

(E.g. resident. business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicik>r 

-
Email: 

Telepho I■ 
Please comment on the 6censing objectives below relevant to your concerns or obsetvations, 
you may also wish to inch.me suggestions how your concerns could be addressed: 

P~licNuisaooe_ l _ f ~-5AC[{l>Q-~ \JY \ ~ - Gt t~ 
ftL LC) ho L L \ c..~c__,<z P::, e_.~.e... 

~ v'-'LS o f'v!L, o FF C- \ c_._sz_rvc<2_ 
o-Jv p p C, tvT l (" -e_~ 0( ,A-~ 

C)r-J-'2_ 

--r ~ V-) CJ✓ T to ~f\,$.~ .. 

0\ S,~"-.)0 U/\AN C>E_ \ 

~\Mrl-e_ 

------

Rep4 

Page 23



Protection of Children from Hann O f'v,Q_ 

( S -GLfV ~~IA ~---

Public Safety 
\ 

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous: Yes/No 

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you 
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the. reason: 

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including name 
· . and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers and 

email addresses will be removed) unless you have specificaUy requested anonymity. Copies (?f 
this representation will be included in a report that wm be available to the public and wilt be · 
published on the internet; however, the published on-line version of the report will have name 
and address 

Signature: 

Please ens 

Retumto: 

aa1e: 7. 6 / Io f zd 
completed above -{ ,. . 

Licensing Service 
~censing Team.islington Council, 3rct Floor, 222 Upper St, London, N11XR. 
Or by email to: licensing@isllngton.gov.uk ' . l • 

I • • ,· ,.., 

I \ 

Page 24



Licensing Act 2003 repr&sentation pro-forma 

Should you wish to comment on the licence app:ication please use this form to help you. 
Please feel free to attach 2.dditional sheets. 

Rep5 

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as 
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives {please 
see the guidance notes fo· further advice) . 

Premises Name and address: Essex Alternative Supermarket, 360 Essex Road. Islington, 
London, N1 3PO 

YoJr Name: 

nterest: 

(E.g. resident, business, -RA Chair, Councillor, solicitor) 

- -----Telephone: __________ _ 

Please comment on the r censing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations, 
you may also wish to inc ude suggestions how your concerns could be addressed: 

Page 25



Public Safety 

~e..,J.... ~d) 

\s "6'\.£) ~ 

I 
l 
l 

I 

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous: @1 No 

_____ J 
We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you 
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason: 

I 
I 

_J 
Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including name 
and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers and 
email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymiiy. Copies of 
1his represent tion will be included in a report that will be available to the public and will be 
publish · er, the published on-line version of the report will have name 
and ad 

_ _ ___ Date: _ __;;l'--4i-./~t_o_j_e;..:(X)"'-t'.u __ _ 

p ss details completed above 

Licensi ervrce 
Licensing Team, Islington Council, 3rd Floor, 222 Upper St, London, N1 1XR. 
Or by email to: li~e,. siro@!s:~naton.gov.u.< 

Page 26



Rep6 

Licensing Act 2003 reprGsentation pro-forma 

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you. 
Please feel free to attach cdditional sheets. 

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as 
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please 
see the guidance notes fo · further advice). 

Premises Name and address: Essex Alternative Supermarket, 360 Essex Road, Islington, 
London, N1 3PD 

Your Name: 

Interest: 

(E.g. resident, business, -RA Chair, Councillor, solicitor) 

Your Address: 

Email: -------------
Te I e phone:-----------

Please comment on the l:censing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations, 
you may also wish to inc ude suggestions how your concerns could be addressed: 

l?ubiic Nuisancs 

LJO... Y\o...i,a,.. h::::> ~oV\<-\ o~~ \\C.a.V'\~~ I 
o""' t.2.. .s s '2.)(.. (""d , v-.> '2... d.ev-'\ \- Y'\0. QC 
f\o t-'-.o~ 0.. n Q.("'Q_ 

1 
'o u, ~vt ess L....>, l l 

\o:;a. cur ctlf'\d \-V\O..~ svtop ~ 
so\d ~\c\.-'lo\ \-o ·t--"\\V'\O~ ~o ~V\\..\ 

-~\!,,&.a.s._ --\ V-l- ~.'2...-.\::usr...oc11--1-~ -~~· -s vtcp 
Crims and Disorder 

Page 27



Protection of Children from Harm 

Public Safety 

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous: @1 No 

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; 1f you 
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason: 

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including name 
and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers and 
email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity. Copies of 
this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and will be 
published on the internet; however, the published on-line version of the report will have name 
and addre 

Signature: 

Please en 

Return to: 

&• - --- --· 

. . ;, - . .. . . ,. . 
licensing Service 

__ Date: _ _ 2.,.\'--__._\...:::0:;;,__-_z..-=-C=· __ _ 

ompleted above 

Licensing Team, Islington Council , 3rd Floor. 222 Upper St, London, N1 1XR. 
Or by email to: I:censina@!s!ington.aov.ul< 

Page 28



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma 

Should you wish to comment on the ficence application please use this form to help you. 
Please feel free to attach additional sheets. 

Rep7 

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as 
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please 
see the guidance notes for further advice). 

Premises Name and address: Essex Alternative Supermarket. 360 Essex Road, Islington, 
London: N1 ~~ 

Your Name: -- ■-------------
Interest: :5?£s:i DE NSI:: 
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Olair, Councillor, solicitor) 

Email: -------------
Te I e phone:-----------

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to yoll' concerns or observations, 
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed: 

I 

Public Nuisance 

~ce~ c:~ a.l4 too ~ oJ~ LL~ ~ 
Rorul · · 

Page 29



Public Safety 

N.u,J_, ~ ..t;; 

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous: @1 No 

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you 
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason: 

Copies of this representation will be sent to tt,e applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including name 
and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers and 
email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity. Copies of 
this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and will be 
published on the internet; however, the published on-line version of the report will have name 
and address details removed. 

Signatur 1--------Date: ---~-4f~t04 {....o:i'1....,.Q ___ _ 

address details completed above 

Return to: 

Licensing Service 
Licensing Team, Islington Council, 3rd Floor, 222 Upper St, London, N1 1XR. 
Or by email to: licensing@islington.gov.uk 

Page 30



U~ng Ad 2003 !BPPSNdatiaa pro.forma 

Should you wish to canment on the licence application please use this form to help }QJ. 
Please feel free t> attach additional sheets. 

You do not haw to make any comment. and comments may be made in support of as well as 
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of 1he licensing objectNes (please 
see the guidance notes for ftwther advice). 

Premises Name and address: Essex Alternative supermarket. 360 Essex Road, Islington, 
London N1 

Your Name: 

Interest 

(E.g. resident, business. lRA Olair. Councilor. solicitor) 

Email: 
Telephone: ________ _ 

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations, 
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed: 

P~icNuisance_ / ~/? t,J..--wtl,/ C~ HCJ!'P _(vlcha..j-€- /:µ-!/~ 

f~ j ~k tf1@ o/1 /4/CR.ACP U1 flu ~4 I) W~~ 

Crime and Disorder 

·wdt t,v,.dvafP 'i);U.K./J l1tves ~C$1J' 

fflC:>Ye e~ Md tf ~ Ldt' t'~ Hore .A/oLJ.e f-o 
"I 

/::du . J_(l} cu ~Jtdwz 6 

Rep8 

Page 31



Protection of Children from Hann 

Public Safety 

J ~ M O<../Je~I M /J,;iaJ:v? tjLO.JJ o,,t_ e/a.N~#-'-

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous: ·@ , No 

We will treat representations as anonymous where there ls a genuine reason to do so; if you 
wish your name and address details to be withheld 1hen please explain the reason: 

Copies of this representation will be sent to t}le applicant. or their agenVsolicitor, inducting name 
and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers and 
erriail addresses will be removed) unless yot.i have specifically requested anonymity. Copies of 
this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and will be 
published on the inteme however, the published on-line version of the report will have name 
and add 

Date: ----- Qo /;o / 20 le> 

Return to: 

Licensing Service 
Licensing Team. Islington Council, 3rd Floor, 222 Upper St, London, N1 1XR. 
Or by email to: licensing@islington.gov.uk 

Page 32



Dear Residents and Business Owner, 

I hope you are all well and taking care of yourselves . 

Alterternative Supermarket Ltd 
Ibrahim Cokgezici 
360 Esssex Road 

Thank you all for your time raising your representations and concerns regarding the previous 
management of the Alternative Supermarket. I would like to take this opportunity to introduce 
myself and my family to the Residents and business owners of Essex road. 
My Name is Ibrahim Cokgezici and I have taken over the business at 360 Essex road on 
11/09/2020. We will run it with my brother Mehmet who holds a personal licence since 2007 and 
my cousins. Since 2000 as a family, we have been running convenience stores and since 2008, 
we have had a franchise Landis store and a Nisa store within the islington borough. 
This is the only store we have now. 

I do not have any connections or relationship with the previous owners of the store. 

This is my first premises licence application for this store. 

We have refurbished the store and added continental foods, butcher section, fresh fruit and 
vegetables and organic foods and will add instore bakery and freshly made sandwiches to the 
store in the coming weeks.we have also invested in an epos system which remind to ask the 
cashier to confirm customers age on any age restricted products sale. Also we will have a 
challenge 25 policy and every member of the store will be trained according to the policy.# 

We are not just another off licence, it's a store which will serve the community. 
As you all res idents appriciate Islington is one of the diverse and greatest boroughs of london. 
Majority of products that we have in our store are not available in your local sainsburys or 

Tesco store. 
It is a very challenging time for all of us and we will need a premises licence to survive in this 

challenging and difficult time. 

The store has been trading as a licenced premises for over 50 years (approx). I do 
understand your concerns in regards to the licencing objectives. We have agreed to all 
terms with licencing police and will operate and obey these terms and licencing 

objectives. 

We do value everyone's opinion (positive and negative). We are now part of this community 
and this is a community store and everyone is welcome to come and talk to us at any 

time. 

I will add my number and my email below if you would like to get in touch. 

Page 33



 

Appendix 4 

Suggested conditions from the Noise and Pollution Team – Agreed 

1. Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby 
properties. 

 
2. n the event of a noise/nuisance complaint substantiated by an authorised officer, the licensee 

shall take appropriate measures in order to prevent any recurrence. 
 
3. Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the public to 

respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises quietly. 
 
4. No refuse will be placed on the street more than 30 minutes before collection. 
 
5. The delivery of licensable goods shall be restricted to the hours between 07:00 and 23:00 

Monday-Saturday. No deliveries shall be made on a Sunday or Bank Holiday.# 
 
6. The outside frontage shall be swept and cleared of any rubbish and smoking litter associated 

with the business at the end of trade each evening. 
 
7. Any music shall be restricted to ambient background levels of sound. 
 
8. The shutters to the front of the premises shall be maintained so as not to cause a noise 

nuisance when in operation to residential properties in close vicinity. 
 

 
Suggested conditions from the Police – Agreed 

9.  In the event that crime or serious disorder is, or appears to have been, committed on the 
premises, the management will immediately ensure that: 
(a) The police and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service, are called immediately; 
(b) As far as is safe and reasonable practicable, all measures will be taken to apprehend any 
identified suspects pending the arrival of the police; 
(c) As far as is safe and reasonable practicable, all measures will be taken to preserve any 
identified crime scene pending the arrival of the police; 
(d) Any and all appropriate measures are taken to fully protect the safety of all persons present 
on the premises at all times during operating hours. 

10.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to the police or an 
authorised officer, which will record: 
(a) Any and all allegations of crime or disorder reported at the venue 
(b) Any and all complaints received by any party 
(c) Any faults in the CCTV system 
(d) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 
(e) Any and all ejections of patrons 

Page 34



 

(f) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol. 
 
11.  The refusals log part of the incident book shall be checked and signed monthly by the     
       designated premises supervisor. 
 
12.  CCTV shall be installed, operated, and maintained, to function all times that the premises are 

open for licensable activities. This CCTV shall comply with the following criteria: 
(a) The licensee will ensure that the system is checked every two weeks to ensure that the 
system is working properly and that the date and time are correct. 
(b) A record of these checks, showing the date and name of the person checking, will be kept 
and made available to the police or other authorised officer on request; 
(c) The Police will be informed if the system will not be operating for longer than one day of 
business for any reason; 
(d) One camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture a clear, full 
length image of anyone entering; 
(e) The system will provide full coverage of the interior of the premises and any exterior part of 
the premises accessible to the public; 
(f) The system will record in real time and recordings will be date and time stamped; 
(g) At all times during operating hours, there will be at least 1 member of staff on the premises 
who can operate the system sufficiently to allow Police or authorised Council officers to view 
footage on request. 
(h) Recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and downloaded footage will be provided 
free of charge to the police or other authorised officers on request (subject to the Data 
Protection Act 1998) within 24 hours of any request. 

 
13.  The licensee shall ensure that all staff are trained on relevant matters, including the conditions 

of the premises licence, age restricted products and [if they are ever left in charge of the shop] 
the operation of the CCTV system and how to deal with visits from authorised officers. The 
licensee shall keep written records of training and instructions given to each member of staff, 
detailing the areas covered to include the Licensing Objectives, identifying persons under 25, 
making a challenge, acceptable proof of age & checking it, making & recording a refusal, 
avoiding conflict and responsible alcohol retailing. Staff shall sign to confirm that they have 
received and understood the training .All staff who work at the till will be trained for their role 
on induction and be given refresher training every six months. The written training records kept 
for each staff member will be produced to police & authorised council officers on request. 

 
14.  The premises will operate the 'Challenge 25' proof of age scheme. 

(a) All staff will be fully trained in its operation;  
(b) Only suitable forms of photographic identification, such as passport or UK driving licence, or 
a holographically marked PASS scheme cards, will be accepted.  

 
15.   The licence holder will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff and security. Such staff and 

security levels will be disclosed, on request, to the Licensing Authority and the Police. 
 
16.  The premises licence holder shall endeavour to eliminate or minimise any nuisance arising out 

of its licensable activities. In doing so the premises licence holder will work with enforcement 

Page 35



 

authorities where any issues are identified. A complaints procedure will be maintained in order 
that local residents have a means of contact if necessary. 

 
17. Ismail Kurt will take no part in the ownership or the day to day running of the premises or be 

employed there under this licence if granted. 
 
 
Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
18.  All staff who work at the till will be trained for their role on induction and be given refresher 

training every six months. The written training records kept for each staff member will be 
produced to police & authorised council officers on request. The licence holder and staff will 
attend any offered Trading Standards training in the sale and supply of alcohol. 

 
19.  In the event that crime or serious disorder is, or appears to have been, committed on the 

premises, the management will immediately ensure that: 
(a) The police and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service, are called immediately; 
(b) As far as is safe and reasonable practicable, all measures will be taken to apprehend any 
identified suspects pending the arrival of the police; 
(c) As far as is safe and reasonable practicable, all measures will be taken to preserve any 
identified crime scene pending the arrival of the police; 
(d) Any and all appropriate measures are taken to fully protect the safety of all persons present 
on the premises at all times during operating hours. 

 
20.  Notices will be prominently displayed by the entry/ exit. 

A) That CCTV is in use & a Challenge 25 proof of age policy is in operation; 
B) Advising customers of the provisions of the licensing act regarding underage & proxy sales; 
C) Of the permitted hours for licensable activities & the opening times of the premises; 
D) Not to drink in the street; 
 

21.  A phone number for the premises shall be made available if required upon request to the police, 
any other responsible authority or any local resident to express any concerns caused by the 
operation of the premises. Any complaints and the outcome will be recorded in the incident 
book. 

 
22.  No alcoholic goods or tobacco products will ever be purchased or taken from sellers calling to 

the shop.  
 
23.  No spirits shall be purchased in a resealed box. 
 
24.  The licensee will immediately report to trading Standards any instance of a caller to the shop 

attempting to sell alcohol or tobacco products. 
 
25.  All off sales will be sold in sealed containers. 
 
26.  Customers will be reminded by way of a notice at the entrance/ exit door to please leave the 

premises quietly and have consideration for the neighbouring properties.  
 
27.  Sufficient litter bins will be provided to allow the customers to deposit their waste/ rubbish.  Page 36



 

 
28.  Challenge 25 shall be operated as the proof of age policy and only a valid passport, photo 

driving licence, HM forces photographic iID card or proof of age card with the PASS logo or 
hologram on it may be accepted as proof of age. 

 
29.  Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall also be displayed at all 

entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one location behind any counter advertising the 
scheme. 

 
30.  A notice will be displayed at the till either electronically or physically to remind staff to ask for 

identification. 
 
31.  The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff members engaged or to be engaged, in 

selling alcohol at the premises shall receive the following induction training. This training will 
take place prior to the selling of such products: Refusing the sale of alcohol to a person who is 
drunk. 

 
32. Further verbal reinforcement/refresher training covering the above will be carried out thereafter 

at intervals not to exceed six months, with the date and time of the verbal 
reinforcement/refresher training documented. All such training undertaken by staff members 
shall be fully documented and recorded. All training records will be kept at the premises and 
made available to officers of any responsible authority upon request. 

 
33. The premises shall at all times maintain and operate refusals recording system (either in book 

or electronic form) which shall be reviewed by the Designated Premises Supervisor at intervals 
of no less than 4 weeks and feedback given to staff as relevant. This refusals book will be kept 
at the premises and made available to officers of any responsible authority upon request. 

Page 37



LBI Map That Viewer v4 

~~~tit 

Base Mapping -

• MASTERMAP + 

■ lslington and surrounding 

~fOU!!h ~~~~~~~,~~ ~-. ' 

!11 Islington Borough Boundary 

~ 9 LlPG Pomts (Postal) 

~ 9 LlPG Search 

■ 9 LlPG Simple Search 

■ 9 NLPG Pomts 100m Buffer to 
Islington (Postal) 

■ 9 LlPG Points (Non-postal and 
Postal) 

Borough Wide + 

Parking + 

Housing + 

LBI Orgamsat1ons + 

Planning - Pohaes Map + 

Planning - Other Constraints + 

LLPGSearch • II AOOCC+ < 

P
age 38


	Agenda
	B1 Essex Supermarket, 360 Essex Road, N1 - New premises licence
	Report 360 Essex Road - 24 November 2020
	New-25Sep20-Application_Redacted
	Reps Redacted
	Letter from the Applicant to the Residents




